

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| SI. No | Contents | Page No | |
|-----------|--|---------|--|
| 01 | Governing Council Meeting | | |
| 02 | 7 th M.S.Ramaiah Memorial National Moot Court Competition, 2017 | | |
| 03 | Surana & Surana National Tort Law Moot Court Competition & Judgment Writing Competition 2018 | | |
| 04 | Surana & Surana International Essay Competition On Media & Communication Laws, 2017 | 04 | |
| 05 | Ramaiah Inter-Varsity Debate Tournament 2017 | 05 | |
| 06 | Inter Collegiate Basket Ball Tournament, 2017 | 05 | |
| 07 | Guest Lectures | 06 | |
| 08 | Initiatives | | |
| | 1. Consultation To The National Education Policy-2018 | 06 | |
| | 2. International Collaboration | 07 | |
| | 3. MOU With The Akshaya Patra Foundation | 07 | |
| | 4. Certificate Course On Human Rights Law | 07 | |
| | 5. Post Graduate Diploma Course On Cyber Law & Information Technology Law | 07 | |
| | 6. Research, Consultancy And Extension Centre | 07 | |
| | 7. Go Green Club | 08 | |
| | 8. ADR Society | 08 | |
| | 9. Inauguration Of The Electoral Literacy Club | 08 | |
| | 10. Celebration Of IP Week | 08 | |
| | 11. Introduction Of BBA., LL.B. & B.Com., LL.B. | 09 | |
| | 12. Language Lab | 10 | |
| 09 | Committee Reports | | |
| | i. Placement Cell | 09 | |
| | ii. Moot Court Committee | 10 | |
| | iii. Debate Society | 10 | |
| | iv. Cultural | 11 | |
| | v. Legal Aid | 12 | |
| | vi. National Service Scheme | 13 | |
| | vii. Sports | 14 | |
| | viii. ADR Society | 15 | |
| 10 | Training & Orientation Programmes | | |
| | Inaugural Function For I Year B.A.LL.B. | 16 | |
| | Faculty Development Programme | 16 | |
| | Personality Development Programme | 16 | |
| | Legal Orientation Programme | 17 | |
| | Training By Manupatra To Use Research Database | 17 | |
| | Westlaw Orientation Programme | 17 | |
| | Parents Teachers Meeting | 17 | |



| 11 | Celebrations | | |
|----|----------------------------------|----|--|
| | Independence Day | 17 | |
| | Fresher's Day | 17 | |
| | Onam Celebration | 18 | |
| | Kannada Rajyostava | 18 | |
| | GEF Culmeet (Faculty) | 18 | |
| | National Voters Day Celebrations | 18 | |
| | Dr. B. R. Ambedkar Jayanthi | 18 | |
| | Prize Distribution | 18 | |
| | Farewell | 19 | |
| 12 | NAAC | 19 | |
| 13 | Alumni Meet | 19 | |
| 14 | Faculty Achievements 2017 – 2018 | | |



GOVERNING COUNCIL MEETING

The Governing council meeting of RCL was held on 15th December, 2017. The meeting focused on curricular, co-curricular and extra – curricular performance and achievements of the academic year 2017-18. The members of the Governing Council appreciated the overall initiatives taken by the College and also proposed certain key changes to be incorporated in the upcoming semester.

7th M.S. RAMAIAH MEMORIAL NATIONAL MOOT COURT COMPETITION, 2017

The 7th M.S. Ramaiah Memorial National Moot Court Competition, 2017 was organized by RCL from 8th to 10th September, 2017 on the recently debated topic 'Beef Ban in India' and witnessed participation from forty three law schools across India. The competition was inaugurated on 8th September, 2017 by Hon'ble Mr. Justice V. Gopal Gowda, Former Judge, Supreme Court of India. It was done in the presence of Dr. V. Vijayakumar, Professor of Law, NLSIU, Bengaluru, Dr. M.R. Jayaram, Chairman, GEF, Sri. G. Ramachandra, Chief of Finance, GEF and Dr. Manjusree Mishra, Principal, RCL. The final round of the competition was judged by Hon'ble Mr. Justice Raghavendra S. Chauhan, Hon'ble Mr. Justice B. Veerappa and Hon'ble Mr. Justice B.A. Patil, Hon'ble Judges, High Court of Karnataka.

RESULTS

| Winners | The School of Legal Studies, CMR University, Bengaluru | |
|--------------------------------|---|--|
| Runner-Up | ILS Law College, Pune | |
| Best Speaker along with cash | Mr. Saunak Kumar Rajguru, KIIT University, Bhubaneshwar | |
| prize pf Rs. 5000/- | Mr. Praveen S. Tomar, NLUJA, Assam, respectively | |
| The Best Memorial award along | KIIT University Phylogophyar | |
| with a cash prize of Rs. 5,000 | KIIT University, Bhubaneshwar | |

The winners of the Competition and the Runner Up won a cash prize of Rs. 25,000/- and Rs. 20,000/- respectively along with a six-month subscription of Manupatra for each member of the team.

SURANA & SURANA NATIONAL TORT LAW MOOT COURT COMPETITION AND JUDGMENT WRITING COMPETITION 2018.

In association with Surana & Surana International Attorneys, RCL organized the Ledition of the 'National Tort Law Moot Court Competition and Judgment Writing Competition, 2018' on 9th to 11th March, 2018. The competition was inaugurated by Hon'ble Mr. Justice Aravind Kumar, Judge, High Court of Karnataka.



Sri. B.V. Acharya, Senior Advocate, was the Guest of Honor. Dr. S. Ravichandra, Advocate & Head – Academic Initiatives, Surana & Surana International Attorneys, Dr. M. R. Jayaram, Hon'ble Chairman, GEF, Sri. G. Ramachandra, Chief of Finance, GEF & Dr. Manjusree Mishra, Principal, RCL were also present on the occasion. The competition intended to promote interest amongst the law students in the area of Tortious liability. 37 law Schools from all over India participated in this venerated moot court competition.

It was an honor that semi-final round was adjudged by Mr. B.V. Acharya, Mr. S.P Shankar, Mr. M.B. Nargund, Mr. Dhyan Chinappa, Mr. Shashikiran Shetty, Designated Senior Counsels, Karnataka High Court. The Final round was presided by Hon'ble Mr. Justice Vineet Kothari, High Court of Karnataka; Hon'ble Mr. Justice B.A Patil, High Court of Karnataka and Hon'ble Mr Jusice Sudhindra Rao, High Court of Karnataka.

THE RESULTS OF THE COMPETITIONS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

| Winners | Government Law College, Mumbai |
|-------------------------------|---|
| Runner-Up | National Law Institute University, Bhopal |
| Best Speaker in Finals | Mr. Soham Bannerjee, Government Law College, Mumbai |
| The Best Student Advocate | Ms. Vibhaa, Sastra (Deemed to be University) |
| Best Researcher | Mr. Kritanjali Sardaa, Christ (Deemed to be University) |
| Winner (Judgement Writing) | National law University of Advanced Legal Studies, Cochin |
| Runner up (Judgement Writing) | Amity Law School, Noida |

In addition to the moot court competition, a Researchers Test and Judgment Writing Competition was also organized. The researchers' test was conducted to appreciate the researching skills of the participants and to award the outstanding researcher.

SURANA & SURANA INTERNATIONAL ESSAY COMPETITION ON MEDIA & COMMUNICATION LAWS, 2017

RCL in collaboration with Surana & Surana International Attorneys, Chennai organized the International Essay Competition on "Media & Communication Laws: National and International Perspectives" between 1st April to 30th June, 2017. Over hundred entries were received from the participants across the globe. The top three entries and the next twelve entries received cash prizes of Rs. 25,000/-, Rs. 15,000/-, Rs. 10,000/- and Rs. 1,000/-, respectively and were selected to be published in the form of a book. The Prize Distribution Ceremony was held on 18th November, 2017. Hon'ble Mr. Justice N. Kumar, Former Judge, High Court of Karnataka, Mr. Kalyan Jhabak, Partner, Surana & Surana International Attorneys, Dr. S.



Ravichandran, Head- Academic Initiatives, Surana & Surana International Attorneys and Dr. Manjusree Mishra, Principal, RCL were present for the occasion.

RAMAIAH INTER-VARSITY DEBATE TOURNAMENT 2017

The Ramaiah College of Law organized the II Edition of Ramaiah Inter-varsity Debate Tournament 2017 on 27th to 29th October, 2017. The Tournament saw much of the momentum where in around 36 teams hailing from the colleges across the country and spanning all courses; from engineering to law. The tournament followed the British Parliamentary format of debating.

The Core adjudicators for the tournament included Mr. Vinodhan Kuppusamy, distinguished debater from the University of Malaya, finalist of ESL, the Worlds Universities Debating Championship 2017 which was held in the Netherlands, Mr. Trishal Kumar, a graduate of PESIT, has gained a vast experience in debate during his student life and known for establishing PESIT debating society, Mr. Manav Garg, an alumnus of Indian Institute of Technology, Kharagpur, has tremendous experience as a core adjudicator at a plethora of tournaments, Ms. Manasa Aluru, Winner of India's largest Debating tournament, the NLSD 2017, Ms. Shreya Menon, 3rd year student of the Sri Ram College of Commerce, Delhi has excellent debating skills, Mr. Souradip Sen, one of India's most celebrated debaters, with breaks in the prestigious WUDC as a speaker as well as an adjudicator is more appreciated for his contribution in setting up deep and thought provoking motions though in his absence in the tournament. The motions debated in the tournament ranged from Queer Coding, International relations, sports to Banking, LGBT rights and Due process.

The Winners of the Ramaiah IV, 2017 were the team from Jindal Global Law School, consisting of Mr. Sudarshan Srikanth and Mr. Abhishek Navatia. The Winners and other finalist teams received a cash prize of Rs. 20,000/- and Rs. 4,000/- each, respectively. Mr. Harshavardan R. and Mr. Goutham Bhaskar Surapinni, Jindal Global Law School were the Novice Winners. Mr. Dhanush Dinesh, NLSIU and Mr. Abhishek Navatia, Jindal Global Law School was declared as Best Adjudicator and Best Speaker, respectively. The Novice Winners and the other awardees received a cash prize of Rs. 4,000/- each.

INTER COLLEGIATE BASKET BALL TOURNAMENT, 2017

The College in association with KSLU organized KSLU Inter Collegiate Basketball Tournament and Selection Trails 2017-18 on 14th& 15th September, 2017. Thirteen colleges participated in the Tournament.



The Tournament was inaugurated by Sri. G. Ramachandra, Chief of Finance, GEF. Sri. Krishnegowda, President, Basketball Association, Dr. Manjusree Mishra, Principal, RCL, Sri. Siddappa N.C., Physical Education Instructor, RCL, were present during the occasion. The Tournament saw JSS Law College, Mysuru clinching the Winners Trophy. Sheshadripuram Law College, Bengaluru were First Runner Up and K. L. E. Law College, Bengaluru were Second Runners Up.

GUEST LECTURES

- Mr. S.P. Shankar, Designated Senior Counsel, delivered a talk on "Pardoning Power of President and Governor" on 23rd September, 2017.
- Mr. S.P. Shankar, Designated Senior Counsel, inaugurated the "Procedural Law Lecture Series" and addressed the students on 'Significance of Procedural Laws in India' on 14th October, 2017.
- Hon'ble Mr. Justice. A.V. Chandrashekara, Former Judge, High Court of Karnataka inaugurated the
 "Alternative Dispute Resolution Society" on 11th November, 2017 and delivered a lecture on "The
 Importance of various ADR Mechanisms and Techniques".
- Dr. Guru Prasad, Chief Executive, GEF (Medical), delivered a lecture on "Death Penalty in India" on 27th November, 2017 as a part of Law Day Celebration.
- Mr. S. P. Shankar, Designated Senior Counsel, to address the students on "Sec. 3 of Indian Evidence Act, 1972" on 21st February, 2018.
- Ms. Meena Waghray, Advocate, High Court of Karnataka, delivered a lecture on "Mediation" on 16th March, 2018.
- Ms. Shobha Kalro delivered a lecture on "Implications of Child Sexual Abuse" on 17th April, 2018.
- On 17th April, 2018, Mr. Prasad Subbanna delivered a lecture on "ADR & Mediation" for students.
- Mr. Kunal Ambasta, Assistant Professor (Ad Hoc), NLSIU, Bangalore delivered a lecture on "Criminal Procedure in Cr.P.C for the students on 20th April, 2018.

INITATIVES

Consultation to the National Education Policy-2018

RCL has extended research consultation to the Committee to draft the National Education Policy 2017-18, constituted by the Ministry of Human Resource Development, Government of India. The College had deputed a faculty member for the period of six months to engage in the process of research consultancy. In addition to overall consultation, the RCL has engaged in specialist consultations on reforms in legal



education. This is the only law college in the country extending contribution to the cause of education and the nation.

International Collaboration

RCL has been identified as one of the five education institutions to partner with the European Commission project on Developing Faculty Skills (DeFASK). Three faculty members from the College have been nominated to pursue the training programme from 2018-2023. As part of the project, faculty members in addition to the training on interdisciplinary pedagogy and research, institutional partners will develop an online (MOOCs) course on the learning outcomes of the project. Both knowledge creation and dissemination will be coordinated via online programmes at the RCL.

MoU with the Akshaya Patra Foundation

RCL signed a MoU with The Akshaya Patra Foundation on 3rd August, 2017. In furtherance to the MoU, RCL has undertaken two projects with the organization on issues relating to Right to Food and Mid-day Meal Scheme.

Certificate Course on Human Rights Law

RCL under the affiliation of Karnataka State Law University, Hubballi has introduced a six months 'Certificate Course on Human Rights Law' which intends to sensitize and develop a basic understanding of human rights and its enforcement. It is also to create an awareness to promote tolerance, gender equality and harmonious co-existence among social, cultural, ethnic, religious and linguistic groups.

Post Graduate Diploma Course on Cyber Law and Information Technology Law

RCL under the affiliation of Karnataka State Law University, Hubballi has introduced Post Graduate Diploma in Cyber Law and IT Law. This course has been introduced by the College acknowledging the increasing importance of Cyber Law in the present day.

Research, Consultancy and Extension Centre

On 30th November, 2017 RCL inaugurated 'Research, Consultancy and Extension Centre' to promote College as a 'Centre of Excellence' through interdisciplinary research, making it an integral part of the Institution's academic function and outcome; and dedicated to advancing, applying and facilitating high standards of innovative and collaborative research. To mark the inauguration of the Center, Poster-Making Competition was organized on 13th November, 2017 on various contemporary issues.



Go Green Club

The club has worked towards a green campus by setting up the IQAC room with the essentials that were made out of waste products. The waste baskets, pen stands, table cloth, posters, trays, files etc. were all made out of waste materials such as newspaper, used plastic bottles etc.

ADR Society

The college has established the ADR society with the following objectives: Bring about a General awareness of Alternative Dispute Resolution System in its content, context, meaning and purpose; Promote Alternative Dispute Resolution Methods; Conduct regular Alternative Dispute Resolution training sessions in a robust combination of theoretical application and practical experience for student members to inculcate in them ADR habits etc.

Inauguration of the Electoral Literacy Club

The college inaugurated Electoral Literacy Club (ELC) on 9th February, 2018 with the object to spread awareness regarding the importance of voting in elections. Mr. Sanjiv Kumar, I.A.S., Chief Electoral Officer and Ex-Officio Additional Chief Secretary, Government of Karnataka was the Chief Guest, Dr. Manjusree Mishra, Principal and the Faculties of RCL were present on the occasion. The club members distributed pamphlets to spread awareness on 'Right to Vote'. Poster making competition was also organized. As a part of the ELC activities, film screening of the movie "Newton" was organized on 17th February, 2018.

Celebration of IP Week

- On the occasion of International IP Day, RCL celebrated IP Week from 23rd to 26th April, 2018. To
 create awareness and provide specialized training to the students, competitions on IP, workshops
 and training programs were conducted.
- IP Club was launched on 26th April, 2018. Ms. Anubha Shukla and Ms. Divya Srinivasan from Cell for IP Promotion & Management (CIPAM), Department of Industrial Policy & Promotion conducted sessions on 'Promotion of Geographical Indications and Recent Initiatives by the Government in the Area of IP.'
- Workshop and competition was also conducted in association with IIT, Kharagpur on 24th & 25th April, 2018 'Copyright in Cyberspace'. Adv. Muhammed Rafeeque addressed the students and shortlisted 5 students for the National rounds to be held in IIT Kharagpur Campus. Mr. Nikhil E, I



Year B.A., LL.B., Ms. Apoorva B.N & Ms. Varsha S. Jain II Year B.A., LL.B., Mr. Mohit Jain & Mr. Subramanya V. Mysore, IV Year B.A., LL.B. will represent RCL in the National rounds.

Introduction of B.B.A., LL.B. & B.Com., LL.B.

The college has sought the approval from KSLU and BCI for introducing BBA.LL.B. & B.Com. LL.B. Course from the academic year 2018-19.

Language Lab

The college has setup English Language Lab to assist students who has language barrier and incorporate them into the legal community. The lab is also customized with legal term which is essential for the law students. The Lab is well equipped with computers and the requisite software.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Placement Cell

Ramaiah College of Law has set up the trend of not only imparting quality education but also facilitates the students in building their career through its active placement cell. Our students have proved their mettle year after year by getting placed in some of the most reputed organizations in the country and abroad. More than 25 organizations visited our college this year viz., multinational companies, law firms, NGOs, reputed advocates and start-ups. Our outgoing batch of 2018 has made us proud with placement percentage of 75 % and with the good pay package received by the students this year.

Companies/ Law firms and LPO's recruited the students are as follows:

| 1. | Thomson Reuters | Mumbai |
|----|-------------------------|-----------|
| 2. | Thomson Reuters | Noida |
| 3. | Exide Life Insurance | Bangalore |
| 4. | Pramata Legal | Bangalore |
| 5. | Wipro India Pvt Ltd. | Bangalore |
| 6. | Lexport | Bangalore |
| 7. | Uday Shankar Associates | Bangalore |



Moot Court Committee

RCL has industrious Mooters society formed with an intent to inculcate the art of mooting and advocacy skills amongst the students. In that respect, moot court committee hones the skills of the students by providing them with the apt training and platform by way of organizing Intra & Inter- Moot Court Competition. The training involves legal orientation to the students to make them understand about the factual analysis, research, memorial drafting, oral presentation and moot manners. For the academic year 2017-18, the students have participated and won the accolades in various National & International Moot Court Competitions. The list of the achievement of the students for this academic year as follows:

| MOOT COURT COMPETITION | DATE | PARTICIPANTS | POSITION |
|--|--|---|---|
| 1 st Moot Court Competition for Women Host: Government Law College Puducherry | 6 th – 8 th October, 2017 | Ms. Shakthi Swetha & Ms. Aishwarya. S Hanchate | Best Memorial Award & II Runner up |
| Surana and Surana – Stetson National round | 26 th - 28 th November, 2017 | Ms. Ridima Sinha, Ms. Saanya Mallli & Ms. Anusha N | Spirit of Surana Award |
| 3 rd Al- Ameen National Level Moot Court Competition. Host: Al- Ameen College of Law, Bengaluru | 9 th – 11 th March 2018 | Ms. Vaishnavi Naik, Mr. Nikhil Erinjingat & Ms. Sirisha S | Runner-up |
| 13 th All India Moot Court Competition 2018, GLC Trivandrum. Host: GLC, Trivandrum | 11 th – 13 th March, 2018 | Ms. Keerthana Naveen, Mr. Pratik Dawda & Mr. Manoj K V | II Runner-up & Best Researcher Award |
| Adv. Shivaji Shetty Memorial 3 rd National Moot Court Competition 2018. Host: Vaikunta Baliga College of Law, Udupi | 6 th – 8 th April, 2018 | Ms. Amitha Prasad, Mr. Pratik Dawda & Ms. Shricha Kumari | Winners |
| 1 st National Moot Court Competition, 2018 Host: PES University, Bengaluru. | 19 th – 21 st April, 2018 | Ms. Aishwarya M R, Ms. Sanjeevini Navadgi & Mr. Yash Thakur | Runner Up, Best Memorial & Best Advocate Award |

Debate Society

The Debate society is a student activity based committee aimed at promoting and providing the platform for debating activities. The mission is to create, develop & hone the speechmaking and argumentative



skills and confidence of the students. Therefore, the students for this academic year successfully participated in the following competitions:

| COMPETITION NAME | Date | ACHIEVEMENTS |
|--|--|--|
| RV Debating Tournament | 2 rd - 3 rd September, 2017 | Mr. Varun Nair & Ms. Anagha Nadig, Novice Finals |
| MRSMPD | 9 th – 11 th September, 2017 | Mr. Sathvik Amarnath & Ms. Sakshi Singhal, Open Quarter Finalists |
| IIT Bombay Parliamentary Debate | 22 nd – 24 th September, 2017 | Mr. Vaishak Datta, Semi Finals Adjudicator & Ms. Aishwarya M.R., Quarter Finals Adjudicator |
| Elocution, KSLU Zonal Youth Festival | 16 th - 17 th February, 2018 | Second Prize |
| The NUALS Parliamentary Debate 2018 | 23 rd – 25 th February, 2018 | Mr. Sathvik Amarnath & Ms. Sakshi Singhal, Winners Ms. Sakshi Singhal, Best Speaker Mr. Vaishakh G Datta, Semi-finalist |
| Visvewarapura College of Law State Level Inter-College English/Kannada Debate Competition | 23 rd March, 2018 | Mr. Sathvik Amarnath, Second Best Speaker |
| Double Back, Literaria, 2018 | 11 th - 12 th April, 2018 | Mr. Sathvik Amarnath, Second Prize Ms. Keertana S., Consolation Prize |
| Spiel, Literaria 2018 | 11 th – 12 th April, 2018 | Third Prize |
| Brouhaha, Literaria 2018 | 11 th - 12 th April, 2018 | First Prize |

Cultural

RCL believes in cultural diversity and organises various extra-curricular activities so as to provide a platform for students to showcase their various talents. Taking this objective forward, the cultural committee of college organises & encourages the young talent to participate in inter and intra collegiate cultural activities. Apart from celebrating National festivals, the college conducts various activities like fresher's day, Aurus.

The intra collegiate cultural fest "AURUS" was organised on 10th & 11th April 2018. It becomes a platform for the students to showcase their talents which involves fun and frolic. Various Competitions such as rangoli, singing, dance, cooking without fire, dumb charades were conducted and prizes were distributed to the winners.



| COMPETITIONS | DATE | PARTICIPANTS | POSITION |
|---|---|---|--|
| Inter Zonal Youth Festival, KSLU | 6 th & 7 th April, 2018. | Ms. Bharathi T.V | First prize in Classical Vocal Solo |
| | 16 th & 17 th February, 2018 | Ms. Aishwarya. S.H | First prize in Rangoli, |
| | | Ms. Bharathi. T.V | First prize in Classical Vocal Solo, |
| KSLU Zonal Fest | | Ms. Madhuri Paul | First prize in Cartooning |
| Host: Sheshadripuram Law College, Bengaluru | | Ms. Shakthi Shwetha | Second Prize in Classical Solo Dance |
| | | Mr. Sathvik Amarnath | Second Prize in Elocution |
| | | Ms. Anisha Pavan | Second Prize in Spot painting |
| Inter Zonal Youth Festival, KSLU | • • • | | First Prize in Classical Vocal Solo |
| Taraana Fest Host: BILS, Bengaluru | 3 rd April, 2018 | Ms. Ayushi Chopra Ms. Akansha Jain Ms. Manogna Kottur Mr. Harsh Chandra Mr. Veeresh Uppin Ms. Priyanshi Mendiratta Ms. Ankita Pannika | First Prize in Group Dance (Freestyle) |

Legal Aid

The college has active legal aid cell which conducts various legal aid and awareness programmes with the object of providing legal aid and awareness to the poor and needy and; also to extend the legal services to the staff of GEF.

| SL.NO | ACTIVITIES | DATE |
|-------|---|----------|
| 1. | Conducted a Legal Awareness to orient the students on Cybercrimes and its legal consequences at Nirmala Rani High School, Malleswarm, Bengaluru | 11.11.17 |
| | Inauguration of the Alternative Dispute Resolution Society by Hon'ble Mr.Justice A.V.Chandrashekar with the following objectives : | |
| 2. | (a) Bring about a General awareness of Alternative Dispute Resolution System in its content, context, meaning and purpose. | 11.11.17 |
| | (b) Promote Alternative Dispute Resolution Methods | |



| | (c) Conduct regular Alternative Dispute Resolution training sessions in a robust combination of theoretical application and practical experience for student members to inculcate in them ADR habits | |
|---|--|-------------------------------------|
| | (d) Encourage regular participation in ADR competitions organized by other colleges | |
| | (e) Organize guest lectures on ADR processes | |
| | (f) Strive to organize and host ADR competitions at various levels. | |
| | (g) Conduct screening for student members to participate in ADR competitions | |
| | (h) Conduct Legal Aid and legal awareness programs | |
| 3 | Legal Awareness camp to create awareness about availing free legal services from the appropriate authority and a pre-survey to assess the pending legal cases was conducted by the students of RCL at Gangawara village, Devanahalli Taluk. | 6.05.2018 |
| 4 | Legal aid camp was conducted in association with District Legal Services Authority and the Taluk Legal Services Committee wherein the panel advocates rendered free legal advice and also rendered awareness on Child Rights and Protection. | 07.05.2018 |
| 5 | In order to strengthen the Legal Aid activities, the students and the alumni have been involved in extending free legal services to the staff of RCL. Every third Saturday of the month has been designated to avail the free services at the Legal aid clinic of RCL. | Third Saturday of Every Month |

National Service Scheme

Ramaiah College of Law, since its inception of the NSS Unit in 2009 has been actively conducting the Regular and Special Residential Camp activities. The main objectives of the NSS Unit are Service to the Community, Promotion of National Integration, Legal Awareness, Development of the personality, exposure to the ground realities.

| Activity/Camp | DATE | PLACE | ACTIVITIES |
|------------------|---|---|---|
| Regular Activity | 31 st October, 2017 | Murarji Desai Residential School, Adakimaranahalli, Bengaluru North | Afforestation, Environmental Awareness , Health & Sanitation awareness programme, Legal awareness programme |
| Special Camp | 16 th to 22 nd April, 2018 | Kaiwara, Chintamani Taluk | Swachh Bharath Abhiyan, Afforestation, a visit to Public Health Care Centre, Health |



| Checkup Camp, Primary school & |
|------------------------------------|
| Ecological Park, and Trekking, |
| celebrated Dr. B. R. Ambedkar |
| Birth Anniversary, a door to door |
| survey to find out the problems of |
| the villagers, Legal Awareness |
| Programme, a Skit spreading the |
| message of social awareness to the |
| public. |

Sports Committee

Ramaiah College of Law has an active sports wing which focuses on cultivating the sportsman spirit amongst the students. Various sports competitions are conducted to recognize and encourage the young sporting talents of our college. To achieve this end, University level, Inter & Intra collegiate competitions are organized. The college has secured 4th rank and cash prize of INR.75000/- for the year 2017 in the KSLU Inter Collegiate Tournaments.

| TOURNAMENTS | DATE | NAME OF THE STUDENTS | POSITION |
|--|--|--|---|
| KSLU Badminton Tournament and Selection Trials 2017-18 Host: KSLU, Hubballi & JSS Law, | 7 th to 9 th September, 2017 | Ms. J. Banu Priya Ms. Chitra S Ms. Bhargavi M. Ms. Harshita G. G. | Bronze Medal |
| Mysore | | Ms. J. Banu Priya Mr. Gary Standley Mr. Tharoon | I Rank in Selection Trials IV Rank in Selection Trials X Rank in Selection Trials |
| SLCU Sports events as part of SLCU Decennial Sports Event Host: Christ University, Bangalore | 14 th to 16 th September, 2017 | Mr. Nagal Zahid Ahmed & Team | Runner up |
| KSLU Inter collegiate Table Tennis Selection Trails Host: KSLU, Hubballi | 17 th to 19 th September, 2017 | Ms. Sanjana S. Ms. Abhisikta Mahanta | University Blue Selected to participate in South Zone Table Tennis |
| KSLU Inter collegiate Football Tournament Host: KSLU, Hubballi & Bangalore Institute of Legal Studies | 09 th to 10 th November, 2017 | Mr. Nagal Zahid Ahmed & Team | Runner up |
| KSLU Inter collegiate Football Tournament and Selection Trails 2017-18. Host: KSLU, Hubballi & RCL | 14 th and 15 th September, 2017 | | |
| Inter University Badminton Tournament, 2017-18 (women) | 12 th to 15 th November, 2018 | Ms. Banu Priya | Got selected to participate in the South Zone. |



| Host: Andhra University, Visakhapatnam | | | |
|--|--|--|--|
| Inter University Badminton Tournament(Men) 2017-18 Host: Andhra University, Guntur | 12 th to 15 th November, 2018 | Mr. Gary Standley | Got selected to participate in the South Zone. |
| Inter GEF Institutions Athletic Meet, 2017-18 | 7 th March, 2018 | Mr. Sidharth Sethunathan, Mr. N. Zahid Ahmed, Mr. Anirudh Chamunda, Mr. Edilbert K Kharmalki | II place in 4 X 100 Relay |
| | | Mr. Varun Bhutani | II place in Shot-put |
| | | Mr. Subramanya V Mysore | III place in 1500 mtrs |
| Inter GEF Institutions Athletic Meet, 2017-18 | 7 th March, 2018 | First place in March Fast Competition | |
| Annual Sports Meet 2017-18 | 4 th & 5 th April, 2018 | | |

ADR Society

| Competition | Date | Participants | Position |
|---|---|--|---|
| 3 rd National ADR Competition, 2018 Host: School of Law, Christ (Deemed to be University) | 8 th -10 th February, 2018 | Ms. Ridhima Sinha Mr. Hitesh Mundra Mr. Abhinay S. Mr. Abhilash Mr. Akhila Yajaman | Overall Champion & cash prize of INR.23, 000. Mr. Abhinay S. & Mr. Abhilash were the Winners. Ms. Ridhima Sinha was declared as the "Best Mediator". Mr. Akhila Yajaman & Mr. Hitesh Mundra were the Runner up in the Client Attorney segment of the Mediation Competition. |



TRAINING & ORIENTATION PROGRAMMES

Inaugural Function for I year B.A.LL.B.

On 1st August, 2017 the College organized the Orientation Programme for First Year B.A., LL.B students. Hon'ble Mr. Justice A.N. Venugopala Gowda, Former Judge, High Court of Karnataka was the Chief Guest and Dr. O.V. Nandimath, Professor of Law & Registrar, NLSIU, Bengaluru was the Guest of Honour. Sri. S.M. Acharya, Chief Executive, Gokula Education Foundation (GEF), Sri. G. Ramachandra, Chief of Finance, GEF and Dr. Manjusree Mishra, Principal, RCL were also present during the occasion.

Faculty Development Programme

- Two day 'Faculty Development Programme' was organized by Ramaiah College of Law in association with NLSIU, Bengaluru on 28th and 29th July, 2017. Prof. Dr. T. Ramakrishna & Prof. Dr. M.K. Ramesh, Professors of Law, NLSIU, Bengaluru shared their classroom experiences and techniques of teaching throwing light on different teaching methodologies that could be adopted by the faculty members.
- In association with Ramaiah Centre for Public Policy, RCL organized One day 'Faculty Development Programme' on 31st January, 2018. The Chief Guest for the occasion was Prof. (Dr.) Arkalgud Ramaprasad, Director, Ramaiah Public Policy Center, Prof. Emeritus, University of Illinois, Chicago. The topic for this session was "Strengthening Research & Research Methodology An Ontological Approach", where Prof. (Dr.) Ramaprasad shared his rich experience on various kinds of Ontological Research Taxonomies that can be adopted by the researchers and faculty members.

Personality Development Programme

RCL organized 'Personality Development Programme' for the First Year B.A., LL.B students from 2nd to 7th August, 2017. Mrs. Bharathi Singh & Mr. Janardhan from Sa-Mudra Foundation oriented the students on self-assessment, art of public speaking, SWOT analysis, positive thinking to improvise overall personality development of an individual.



Legal Orientation Programme

The College conducted 'Legal Orientation Programme' for the First Year B.A., LL. B students from 8th to 12th August, 2017. The main objective of this orientation programme was to enhance legal research, mooting & debating skills and to incept inter-disciplinary approach towards learning. As a part of this programme, students actively participated in various activities viz., poster making, elocution, news reporting and debate on various socio-legal issues were the main highlights.

Training by Manupatra to use Research Database

On 7th August, 2017, the team of Manupatra Legal Research Database conducted a Training Programme on 'How to use Manupatra' for First Year B.A., LL.B. students.

Westlaw Orientation Programme

RCL organized 'Westlaw Orientation Programme' on 19th & 20th February, 2018 for B.A., LL.B. students. This orientation aimed at making the students familiar with the usage of online legal database, which could facilitate them in doing their further research.

Parents Teachers Meeting

The college conducted Parents Teachers meet on 24th February, 2018 to interact with parents and to update about their wards academic performance, co-curricular, extra-curricular activities. The meeting also included the deliberations on Discipline, attendance, participation in various events and activities of the college.

CELEBRATIONS

Independence Day

On 15th August, 2017 the Gokula Education Foundation celebrated the 70th Independence Day with great patriotic spirit. Our students participated in the celebrations with fervor.

Fresher's Day

As a tradition of welcoming the First year B.A., LL.B of 2017-18 batches the college organized the Fresher's Day on the theme "Gold & Glamorous" on 23rd August, 2017. Various cultural activities were organized



as a part of this event. Ms. Amitha Prasad and Mr. Tushar Malik were adjudged as Ms. and Mr. Fresher. Ms. Ankita Shrivastava and Mr. Varun Nair Vivek were selected as Ms. and Mr. Fashionable respectively.

Onam Celebration

On 22nd September, 2017 the College celebrated Onam, the Harvest Festival of Kerala. The Celebrations began with welcoming of the King Mahabali by playing Panchavadyam, a set of five musical instruments, followed by Thiruvadirakali, a traditional dance form of Kerala and concluded by Onasadya, traditional feast of Kerala.

Kannada Rajyostava

On 25th November, 2017, the college celebrated Kannada Rajyostava with pomp and splendor. The main attraction of the event was Hulivesha and Palegara. In addition to this the student's collected old and unused clothes from faculties and fellow students to donate to Goonj, a non-governmental organization which highlights clothing as a basic need and undertakes disaster relief, humanitarian aid and community development across India.

GEF CulMeet (Faculty)

On 20th November, 2017 Gokula Educational Foundation organized a first ever CulMeet for the Faculties of the GEF. A team of RCL faculties performed a Semi- Classical Dance on the occasion.

National Voters Day celebrations

As part of celebration of National voters day and to create electoral awareness, the college organized a poster making competition wherein Ms. Deepika, II Year, B.A.,LL.B. Ms. Abhipsa, I Year, B.A.,LLB. & Ms. Shreya Verma, V Year, B.A., LLB. were declared as the Winner, 1st Runner Up and Second Runner Up respectively. The consolation prizes were awarded to Ms. Aditya Jose, II Year, B.A., LLB & Ms. Greeshma Viji, I Year, B.A., LLB.

Dr. B. R. Ambedkar Jayanthi

As part of celebrating the 127th Birth Anniversary of Dr. B. R. Ambedkar, the college organized an Article Writing Competition. Mr. Nikhil. E and Ms. Ridima Sinha, I year & V year B.A., LL.B were declared as Winner and Runners-Up and received the cash prize of INR 1000 & INR 750, respectively.



Prize Distribution

The college conducted the Annual prize distribution ceremony on 22nd May 2018 to acknowledge the winners of Curricular, Co-Curricular and Extra- Curricular activities.

Farewell

The students of 4th year bid a heavy hearted farewell to the outgoing batch of Final Year students (2013-2018) on 31st May, 2018.

NAAC

- RCL has successfully completed the online submission of the Self Study Report (SSR) during the special window period for the purpose of accreditation by National Assessment and Accreditation Council (NAAC) between August to October, 2017.
- The NAAC Peer Team visited the college on 20th & 21st April, 2018. Prof. R. G. B. Bhagavat Kumar, Chairperson, Prof. (Dr). D. Gopal, Member Coordinator and Dr. Dinkarrao Nago Sandanshiv, Member reviewed the SSR report and the documents which was submitted to NAAC. The team also provided their feedbacks and recommendations.

ALUMNI MEET

- On 12 August and 9 September, 2017 the College organized the Alumni Meet which witnessed an
 participation of the core members of Alumni Committee wherein various issues pertaining to the
 conducting of the National Moot Court Competition, involvement of the alumni for organizing
 various events of the college, internships, placements and general activities of the college were
 discussed.
- The college organized the alumni meet on 12th April, 2018. The meeting involved deliberations on conducting the Surana & Surana National Tort Law Moot Court Competition & Judgment Writing Competition, 2018. The alumni also agreed to extend free legal services through Ramaiah Legal Aid Clinic to the staff of GEF.



FACULTY ACHIEVEMENTS 2017 – 2018

Ms. Th. Nanaomacha, Assistant Professor

- Presented a paper on 'Helping the Helpless Shades of Exploitation in a Child's Life (with reference to Manipur)' in a National Conference on 'Violence Against Children in North-Eastern States and Sikkim' at National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam on 22nd & 23rd August, 2017.
- Attended a Conference on 'Yuva Exploring the Brilliance of India Conference' organized by Sakshi
 Trust, Bengaluru on 28th August, 2017.
- Presented the paper titled 'Media: A Spectrum to Good Governance' in a Two Day National Conference on 'Media-Hopes & Despairs' organized by KLE Society's Law College, Bengaluru on 28th & 29th October, 2017.
- Presented a paper on "Critical Analysis of Air Space Laws in India" at the Two Day National Symposium on the 'Emergence of the Philosophy of International Law- A Bird's Eye view on Jurisprudence' organized by Department of Studies in Law, University of Mysore on 27th & 28th March, 2018.

Ms. Nidhi Sinha, Assistant Professor

 Attended a 'Workshop on Teaching and Learning' at St. Joseph's College of Law, Bengaluru from 11th to 15th December, 2017.

Ms. Nikhila S. Tigadi, Assistant Professor

- Attended a 'Three Day Faculty Orientation Program' organized by Central Law College, Salem in association with NLSIU, Bengaluru from 7th to 10th December, 2017.
- Published an article titled 'E-commerce in India: A Move towards Digital India', in Indian Socio-Legal Journal, Vol. 14, Jan- Dec, 2018.

Mr. Omprakash, Assistant Professor

- Published an article titled 'Anti- Defection, Law in India A Critical Analysis' in Ramaiah Journal of Law, July, 2017.
- Delivered a talk on "Consumer Protection Act & its Awareness" to the staff and the students of Ramaiah High School on 11th August, 2017.
- Invited as a Resource Person and Co- Chair in the National Seminar on Sustainable Energy organized by NLSIU, Bengaluru on 18th & 19th September, 2017.



- Appointed as the Member of Board of Examiner for P.G LL.M courses by Sri Vijayanagara
 Krishnadevaraya University, Bellary.
- Attended the "Dissemination Conference on Clinical Legal Education in India" organized by NLSIU,
 Bengaluru on 24th November, 2017.

Ms. Rajashree K, Assistant Professor

- Attended the workshop on 'Media and Human Rights' conducted at NLSIU in collaboration with NHRC on 22nd June, 2017.
- Attended 'The Dissemination Conference on Clinical Legal Education in India' at NLSIU, Bengaluru on 24th November, 2017.
- Invited as a Resource person to train the Managers, Superintendents and Social Security officers from the ESIC Corporation on "Consumer Protection Act-An overview" on 15th December, 2017.
- Completed the Course on "An introduction to the concept of Negotiation and Mediation" conducted by the ADR Board of V.M. Salgaocar College of Law, Goa from 10th -13th January, 2018.
- Attended a 4 day workshop on Ontological Meta-Analysis and Synthesis Workshop at RPPC on 23rd, 24th, 28th May & 11th June, 2018.

Ms. Ramya, Assistant Professor

 Attended a 'One Day Faculty Development Program' at Vivekananda College of Law, Bengaluru on 13th December, 2017.

Ms. Rhea Roy Mammen, Assistant Professor

- Presented a paper on 'Kerala Sustainable Model as an Example for Energy Conservation' in the Two Day Seminar on Energy Law at NLSIU, Bengaluru on 18th & 19th September, 2017 and was awarded the 'Best Paper'.
- Invited as a Resource Person to train the Managers, Superintendents and Social Security officers from the ESIC Corporation on 'Right to Information Act' on 15th December, 2017.
- Delivered lecture for the trainers of UNDP- GEF- ABS workshop in the five day inception workshop
 of the 'Training of the Trainers' at National Law School of India University from 11th February16th February, 2018.
- Part Time Consultant on the UNDP- GEF- ABS Global Project with National Law School of India University.



- Delivered Lecture for Certificate Course on 'Energy Law' At National Law School of India University from 14th to 16th February, 2018.
- Presented Paper on "Individual Complaint Mechanism: A Tool for implementation of International Human rights Law" at Two national symposium on Emergence of International Law - A Bird's Eye View on Jurisprudence" on 27th& 28th March, 2018.
- Participated in the One day Certificate course on "Blockchain" in National Law school of India University held on 5th May, 2018.
- Presented Paper on "Implementation of Child Rights Convention in India" in Prof. B.T Parthasarathy Memorial National Conference on Protection of Rights of the Child in India held at Visveswarapura College of Law and Karnataka State commission for the Protection of Child Rights, on 18th May, 2018.
- One day Faculty orientation programme organized by School of Law, CMR University, on 2nd June,
 2018.
- Presented Paper on "Combating Climate Change through integrated management" for the one day national seminar in National Law School of India University on 15th June, 2018 and was presented the "Best Paper Presenter" award.

Ms. Roshni Sharma, Assistant Professor

- Attended a 'Workshop on Teaching and Learning' at St. Joseph's College of Law, Bengaluru from 11th to 15th December, 2017.
- Attended a Talk on 'Post-Colonial Indian Cultural Criticism' by Dr. Rajaram, organized by Center for Educational and Social Sciences on 17th February, 2018.
- Participated in One Day Certificate Course in Public Policy Analysis organized by Institute of Public Policy, NLSIU, Bengaluru on 1st April, 2018.

Ms. Sangeetha S. Murali, Asst. Professor

- Attended 4th Annual Refresher Course on IPR for Law Teachers on Developmental Perspective of Intellectual property Rights by Inter-University Centre for IPR Studies (IUCIPRS), CUSAT from 22nd to 29th June, 2018.
- Participated in One Day Training Programme on Filing of Pre-Grant Opposition to Pharmaceutical Patent jointly organized by Inter-University Centre for IPR Studies (IUCIPRS), CUSAT and Third World Network (TWN) on 30th June, 2018.



Ms. Shibu Sweta, Assistant Professor

- Attended One Day Management Development Programme on 'GST: Issues and Challenges Post Implementation' on 3rd November 2017, at MDP Hall, Ramaiah Institute of Management, Bangalore.
- Attended a 'Workshop on Teaching and Learning' at St. Joseph's College of Law, Bengaluru from 11th to 15th December, 2017.
- Presented a paper on "The Red Badge of Courage- No More Silencing the Shark's Week" at National Seminar organized by NUALS Kochi on 17th -19th January 2018.
- Attended a convention on "Rule of Law" organized by Bar Council of India, New Delhi on 9th-11th
 February 2018.

Ms. Tulikashree, Asst. Professor

 Attended four days course on Negation and mediation from 10th – 13th January, 2018 organized by V.M. Salgaocar College of Law, Goa.

Ms. Vaishnavi, Assistant Professor

- Attended a 'Three Day Faculty Orientation Program' organized by Central Law College, Salem in association with NLSIU, Bengaluru from 7th to 10th December, 2017.
- Attended 4th Annual Refresher Course on IPR for Law Teachers on Developmental Perspective of Intellectual property Rights by Inter-University Centre for IPR Studies (IUCIPRS), CUSAT from 22nd to 29th June, 2018.
- Participated in One Day Training Programme on Filing of Pre-Grant Opposition to Pharmaceutical Patent jointly organized by Inter-University Centre for IPR Studies (IUCIPRS), CUSAT and Third World Network (TWN) on 30th June, 2018.

Mr. Vivek Shukla, Assistant Professor

- Participated in the 'VI Annual IP Teaching / Research Workshop- 2017' organized by the Centre for Innovation, IP and Competition, NLU Delhi & Centre for IPR Research & Advocacy, NLSIU, Bengaluru on 2nd & 3rd July, 2017.
- Participated in Two Day National Seminar on 'Sustainable Energy Future in India: Law, Policy and Management' organized by CEERA, NLSIU on 18th & 19th September, 2017.



- Participated in 8 Edition of 'MIPCON 2017: Conference & Exposition' organized by Andhra Pradesh
 Technology Development & Promotion Centre- CII with Knowledge partner NLSIU on 22nd & 23rd
 September, 2017.
- Participated in 'The Dissemination Conference on Clinical Legal Education in India' organized by NLSIU on 24th November, 2017.

Mr. Siddappa N.C, Physical Education Director

- Appointed to the 4th Sports Advisory Committee constituted by KSLU for 2017-19 consisting of Hon'ble Vice Chancellor, KSLU, Registrar and the Principals of various law colleges affiliated to KSLU, Hubballi.
- Appointed as a Selection Committee Member to constitute KSLU Individual Events University Blue Selection for the Academic Year 2017-18 held on 18th September, 2017 at R.N. Shetty Stadium, Dharwad.

Mr. Chetan B Singai, Assistant Professor

- Published an article, 'Recognition of Prior Learning, Skill Development and Migration: The Construction Sector in India', Indian Journal of Adult Education, Vol. 78, No. 04. October-December 2017, New Delhi: India.
- Co-authored an article 'Redefining University Education in India: Pedagogy and Student Voices' in Hornsby, D & Osman, R. (Eds.) in Palgrave Critical University Studies Series: UK, 2017.
- Appointed as Chief Consultant to the Committee to Draft the National Education Policy 2017 constituted by the Ministry of Human Resource Development (MHRD), Government of India, August 2017.
- Member, Academic Board of Studies, Department of Political Science, Lingaraj College, Rani
 Channamma University, Belgaum, Karnataka, (March 2017-2019).
- Member of International Political Science Association (IPSA), United States of America.
- Chief Consultant, Committee to Draft the National Education Policy-2017 constituted by the Ministry of Human Resource Department (MHRD), Government of India from July 2017 to April 2018.
- Appointed as Member, Academic Board of Studies, Department of Political Science, St. Joseph's
 College (Autonomous), Bengaluru from January 2014 to June 2018.



Mr. Basavarajaiah, Assistant Professor

 Attended a 'One Day Faculty Development Program' at Vivekananda College of Law, Bengaluru on 13th December, 2017.

Ms. Brinda Balaji, Assistant Professor

 Attended a 'One Day Faculty Development Program' at Vivekananda College of Law, Bengaluru on 13th December, 2017.

Dr. A. Mumtaj, Research Officer

- Did a Poster Presentation on the topic "Structured Health Card for School Children's Development" on 20th January, 2018 during the inaugural of the Ramaiah Public Policy Center.
- Attended a Three Day Training Programme on SPSS Package held for Researchers at NLSIU,
 Bengaluru on 26th, 27th & 28th January, 2018.
- Attended a CESS Talk on the topic "Post Colonial Indian Cultural Criticism" by Dr. Rajaram on 17th February, 2018.
- Participated in the Session I on the Theme: Quality in Teaching and Learning as a Discussant in the One Day National Seminar on "Quality Assurance in Higher Education" organized by Sivananda Sarma Memorial RV College, Bengaluru and CESS held on 9th March, 2018 and spoke on Criterion 2: Teaching Learning and Evaluation Process.
- Attended a CESS Talk on "Current Crisis in Mass Media" by Dr. Padmaraj Dandavati on 17th March,
 2018.
- Attended a CESS Talk on the topic "Alternate Sources of Financing Higher Education" by Dr. M.
 Jayadev on 19th May, 2018.
- Given two days Consultancy Services through the Research, Consultancy and Extension—one day
 on the documentation process and one day training program for their faculty members on the
 "Orientation on the Process of NAAC: Assessment and Accreditation Process" to The Central Law
 College, Salem on 13th & 14th May, 2018.
- Attended a Four Day Workshop on "Ontological Meta-Analysis and Synthesis" organized and conducted by Prof. Arkalgud Ramaprasad, Director, Ramaiah Public Policy Centre on 23rd, 24th, 28th May, 2018 and 11th June, 2018.